Redacted

From: Sachin Malhotra | @microsoft.com]

Sent: 9/13/2019 5:17:56 PM

To: Raj Kapoor |R'°'da°t‘°‘d@microsoft.com]; Aswath Mohan [RedaCted@microsoﬁ.com]
Subject: FW: Pls review..

Attachments: UNTITLED.pptx

From: Sachin Malhotra

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 10:17 AM
To: Raj Kapoor <**%®gmicrosoft.com>
Subject: Pls review..

Hi Raj,
Can you pls look at these slides..Want to make sure that you are good with the slides that reference Audience Targeting..

Sorry this is a rush..

Thanks,
sachin

Ex. No.

UPX0270

1:20-cv-03010-APM

REDACTED FOR PUBLIC FILING
Redacted MSFT-0001279069



- Redacted

User Scale

Advertiser Scale

vavmam,

Successful search businesses require scale

with users and advertisers

promede onsurascy 'with usetil resuita

Ro‘grvance: Sronh & gious Inersns e hes feoon sies and pro o calivi s Fes 1ons0s . 106w ifag
data ham several aouriss

Incen: S2:rrh engnes process, content fromn webpages wad craate 3 database 1at it thet uges o

Localizad Search: Location Cata colbwated feom user davies eranlis srarch engimes to ret gen
refules thatare 18 o 10 0 wsers eurvent:locitie

Adyestizes Taols: hofturtrg prodiucts falitste cormpaigh dréatiin and Managecm nl for SEoetse s

LConversion / ROTIDIGR Sdventod/d rd Gt MEasusaminls of Gai Do ¢ifiiTiveildgy 1E Gutimaliy

inwe s in advertising

Targeting for Adwertisaes: Aucuraie consumer sgeting increases the effidsacy with vl el earsh
erigifnes @4 play aed e At dien s 1 felevanl dondaridis

Micioso Bt Conhcant al

S

tare
/revenuet
invest In

\ Detter ,
\ Search & Mors /)

"Rehvant Ads [ l'
h il

\ W
-, SN
. R
- “h
M

cermaree

More
Advertisers

REDACTED FOR PUBLIC FILING

MSFT-0001279070




Successful search businesses require scale
with users and advertisers

Index: Search engines process content from web and create a database that it then uses to
provide consumers with useful results

Relevance: Search engines interpret queries from users and provide relevant responses; requiring
data from several sources

User Scale

Localized Search: Location data collected from user devices enables search engines to return
results that are tailored to a users’ current location

Advertisers

Entry Points: Search engines gain users through entry points such as a browser default

(¢ / ROI Data: Advertisers require of
invest in advertising
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jnwel

DS(31

There are several critical inputs required to
achieve sufficient user scale

Requinemant for Scale Crtieal Input Diseuzion
Index: Search engines process content from webpages and et Al major tech cornpa nies (Apple, Amazon,
create a databace that it then uses to provide consumers Bngeringime Facebook, Micrasoft, Alibaba, Tencent, etc) have
with useful results the resources and talentnecessaryto construct
an index.

Relevance: Search engines interpret queres from users and Google search acrounts for 93 percent of

N provide relevant res ponses; requir ngdata from several Query & dick data & sale soarchesin Europe.

sl sources

v

]

._‘.'; Location Awamness: Location data enllected from user ‘Google Android accounts for 74% of mobile 05
devices snables search engines to return results that are Mobie dats stzcale usage and Google Search is the default searchon

talloredtoa users current location i0S, which controls the rest.

‘Google Search is the default on Chrome on
Entry Points: Search engines gain users through entry Browser defaults, (8 defaults Androd and Windows, Apple Safari, and
point such a5 a browser default IMozilla Firefox, which account for 5% of
browser usage in Europe.
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Slide 2

BK5 Are we really saying "Location Awareness" instead of Localized Search. | see this as 4 things - - 1. A
representation of the web you can retrieve quickly 2. Enough Signal to determine what is valuable for a given

term 3. User queries with location awareness 4. Oppertunity to serve the user (impacts #2)
Brian King, 9/11/2019

DS(3 Okay. Edited the term. | think your points are otherwised coved in the slide. Let us know if you think we
should make additional changes
David Snyder (CELA), 9/12/2019
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¢ Google launched its Ads Data Hub (2018), which restricted the
exportation of log data, used to track the success of

campaigns; advertisers could previously export this data
(A
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| Advertising Impression | i ,j(t‘(\"‘ | Advertising Impression |
ex\\'\“g’s\m = This shift made advertisers’
R “%SO«\ ability to track the success of
& &© Google Ads Data Hub their campaigns much more
‘ \doﬁ" ‘ G G G difficult, unless they use Google’s
W Analytics  Audience  Data Studio products

T e T

* Google’s data from search and

;&J’ ;&: display is critical, effectively
o E 4 (4 . @ £ 4 L forcing advertisers to use (and
[ o Q [=}
% §’ § % 2 § ﬁ’ % 2 pay for) its Ads Data Hub cloud
® o B n @ o © n @ : P 3
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Third party services Third party services * <To flesh out specifics of what
was previously able to be shared
Microsoft Confidential and what permissions were
eliminated >
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Slide 4

DS(2 | think we need to work on this graphic. It doesn't get across the idea that Google log data and 3rd party
data can still be consolidated but only in Google's cloud -- and in the past other parties could do analysis on
it. Maybe we draw this with an analysis company in the middle or something like that and show that data
used to come to it from 3rd parties and Google and now Google cut off the data and the 3rd parties have to

send their data to the Google cloud.
David Snyder (CELA), 9/11/2019
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